

www.ucbassclub.org

6 April 2010 UCBC meeting held at the Schertz VFW Hall

CALL TO ORDER: President Brian Hunter called the April meeting to order at 7:34 pm

GUEST IN ATTENDANCE/ NEW MEMBERS:

GUEST(S): None. **NEW MEMBERS:** None. 7 positions remain open.

SECRETARY REPORT: The March meeting minutes were filed with no corrections.

TREASURY REPORT: The March Treasurer's report was filed and published.

Treasurer's Report March 2010	Bank	Petty Cash
Balance Forward, March 1, 2010	\$6,841.27	\$84.00
Total Income	\$180.00	
Total Expenses	\$247.02	
Ending Balance March 31st, 2010	\$6,774.25	\$84.00
Total	\$6,858.25	

OLD BUSINESS

Congratulations to Aubrey Freeman Jr. on winning the Magellan GPS!!!

Special Announcement: It is asked to continue to keep these individuals in your thoughts and prayers. Jim McCrary, Bobby West, Bill Giuliani, and Bernice Wilhelm, all are doing well after their hospital stays. The club was deeply saddened by the announcement of Dave Coles' mothers passing recently, our condolences to Dave and his family.

On a lighter note, HAPPY BIRTHDAY to STAN FOLTZ!!! Louise Jurica announced that her son Michael has safely returned home from Afghanistan!!!

NEW BUSINESS

A discussion was held on buying yet another set of new weigh-in bags. The 6 black bags the club purchased at the beginning of the year are already showing wear and tear, most are leaking. The club will be looking into replacing and purchasing new weigh-in bags.

Fish Fry: President Brian Hunter needs a coordinator to coordinate the auction and anything that may come up during the fundraiser. **Fish Fry** will be held on **August 21**st at the **Schertz VFW**. Brian asked that everyone come together and get auction items in as soon as possible and help out anywhere it may need. He adds that if anyone has any new ideas or activities that would help contribute to the Fish Fry to let him know, any ideas are welcome.

Club Picnic: A coordinator is being sought to organize this year's club picnic; if you are interested please contact any club officer. Place, date and time still to be determined.

McArthur Bass Club: Robin McFarlane announced that the McArthur Bass Club is having a tournament **May 8th.** She is asking for boaters; if you are interested please contact her at (210) 416-4563.

Further discussion was made regarding TABC and where the club stands on the issue. Many club members are struggling with thought of rejoining TABC, many feel TABC has done nothing to support bass fishing and/or support UCBC. The club asked to wait to make a decision until the President of TABC attends. President Brian Hunter held a vote to table this issue until next month, vote held – motion passed. President Ed Calderone is scheduled to attend our May meeting to discuss TABC and answer UCBC's concerns.

Robin McFarlane announced a representative from B.A.S.S. was unable to attend our April meeting, therefore, will be attending the June meeting.

REPORTS

METRO: Dave Cole announced that METRO is still waiting on a proposal from Amistad, Falcon looks to be the candidate for City at this time.

TABC: Dave Cole also gave the report for TABC. He announced that the 1st Annual Youth Tournament is set for April 10th & 11th @ Falcon, results to be announced at next month's meeting.

HISTORY: None.

TOURNAMENT RESULTS/ REPORT:

March 13th & 14th, Choke Canyon

Division	Place	Name	# of Fish	Weight
Open	1 st	Scott Hutzler	10	33.90
	2 nd	Ken Schmoekel	10	32.89

	3 rd	Jeff Mergele	10	22.17
Ladies	1 st	Jenny Mergele	8	14.98
	2 nd	Robin McFarlane	5	14.20
Jr. Boys		Garrett Tschirhart	6	13.30
Jr. Girls		None		
Couples		Jeff & Jenny Mergele	18	43.15
Heavy Team		Ken Schmoekel & Gabe Gawlik	18	45.83
Big Bass		Ken Schmoekel		9.99

47 Members – 233 Fish – 503.25 lbs – 12 Patch Fish

Tournament Notes: Next tournament will be held April 17th & 18th @ Amistad, weigh-in Black Brush.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPDATES:

For Sale: 1991 Chevy Suburban, new engine (10-12K), 4Bolt 350, transmission rebuilt (16K), transmission cooler, new Goodyear tires. Price: \$2,500, please contact Bumpy Jurica at (830) 660-9458.

For Sale: 2001 Red Toyota Tundra SR5 Pickup, excellent condition, 85,000 miles, grill guard, Michelin tires, step up rails, truck bed cover, towing package, dealer maintained and all vehicle service is current. Sell for \$9,000. Call David Teplicek at (210) 661-7121 or (210) 378-6266.

Next meeting will be held on May 4th @ 7:30 pm Schertz VFW

Meeting adjourned @ 9:54 pm

Tiana Martinez UCBC, Secretary